
From: Chris Johnson <chris@kwru.com>

To: RUIZ, CARLOS E

CC: KENNETH M < AIELLO

COFFEY, ANGELA M

roberto gonzales

'Information Technology Solutions, LLC.'

chris@kwru.com

Date: 12/13/2017 1:44:41 PM

Subject: FW: Cancellation of Service Request

Attachments: 10202017ATT Letter.pdf

SKMBT_28317071117470.pdf

Carlos,

Attached is a formal cancellation of service letter dated October 19, 2017. 

From: Chris Johnson [mailto:chris@kwru.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 2:13 PM
To: COFFEY, ANGELA M <ac1006@att.com>
Cc: chris@kwru.com
Subject: Cancellation of Service Request

Angela please see the attached letter and bill.
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     KW Resort Utilities Corp 
          6630 Front Street 

          Key West, FL 33040 

          305.295.3301  

          FAX 305.295.0143 

          www.kwru.com  
 

 

October 19, 2017 

 

AT&T Small Business Solutions 

Angela Coffey, Client Solutions Executive 

13450 W Sunrise Blvd, Sunrise, FL 33323 

 M: 954-383-8214 

AC1006@att.com 

 

RE:  AT&T PS Contract ID. MIS1729533   AT&T MA Reference No. MA1662838UA 

 

Ms. Coffey, 

 

I would like to cancel the current service that was installed less than 30 days ago.  The service that 

was installed does not have the hardware that suits the business’s needs.  The circuit is a 

50Mbps/50Mbps fiber service with a virtual modem.  The virtual modem effectively prevents the 

business from using the service for voice.  The fact that this service is not configurable for voice is a 

deal breaker.  The ability to have phones on this service was clearly communicated to the AT&T 

sales representative, Carlos Ruiz, from the beginning.  Because the current circuit is unable to handle 

voice data my business has not used the service and never will.     

 

The Utility company needs an integrated solution; a single 20Mbps/20Mbps fiber service that can 

support voice and internet.  The company would like to have 6 telephones on the 20Mbps/20Mbps 

fiber service.  The telephone system itself doesn’t need to be elaborate as the current system the 

company uses is comprised of six telephones; simple two line phones that were purchased at Office 

Max.  The Utility will be contacting the phone specialist today to ascertain which system best suits 

the company’s needs.     

 

Because my company never used the existing fiber service, I am requesting a full refund.  The refund 

should encompass the entire amount from installation of the 50Mbps fiber service up to termination 

of the service.   

 

If AT&T can’t meet the needs of my Utility company, the utility will use Comcast as their services 

have dramatically improved recently due all of the post Hurricane Irma infrastructure work they have 

done.  It is unfortunate that AT&T wasn’t able to satisfy our needs with the original install but I am 

confident, after speaking with Ms. Coffey that AT&T will work hard to win our business and get this 

right.    

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 
Christopher A. Johnson  

President    

 
Enc.  at&t bill  
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